April 19, 2022
Karen Abrams, City Planning Director

City of Pittsburgh
200 Ross Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Dear Ms. Abrams,
Re: Waiver
1. PROJECT: Restoration and Preparation of Cantini Mosaic Panels

ORDINANCE 177A.06A — Waiver

The City of Pittsburgh’s Equal Opportunity Review Commission Department finds
it satisfactory to approve the Waiver Request for the restoration and preparation of
Cantini Mosaic Panels. The Prime (McKay Lodge Conservation Laboratory) specializes
In restoring public mosaics and outdoor sculpture, monuments and murals. The artwork
requires a comprehensive treatment without further damage.

Sincerely,

CI\IUOL a.l\g,

Chuck Durham
Diversity Business Manager
Office of Mayor Ed Gainey

Cc: Sarah Minnaert



